
Charges against the Obama Administration to be investigated: 

1. The Obama Administration committed fraud by issuing the following report as a 

true an attested production of the seven-member committee from the National 

Academy of Engineering on deep water drilling in the Gulf of Mexico:  

INCREASED SAFETY MEASURES FOR ENERGY DEVELOPMENT ON THE OUTER 

CONTINENTAL SHELF on MAY 27, 2010 – Issued by Ken Salazar; 

2. The Obama Administration has knowingly, willfully, and with malice 

aforethought, circumvented the Constitution in particular, the Senate of the 

United States of America’s role to “Advise and Consent” on appointees referred 

to as “czars” or Presidential Advisors on at least 25 occasions; 

3. The Obama Administration has seized, or caused to be seized private assets 

without the consent of Congress or Due Process through the Judicial Branch. 

i.e. – AIG, General Motors, Chrysler, and others; 

4. The Obama Administration has committed bribery in garnering votes from 

Senators Landrieu of Louisiana, Nelson of Nebraska for the passage of H.R.3590  

Title: Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act; 

5. The Obama Administration has sealed, sequestered, or caused to be sealed 

and/or sequestered vital documents of Constitutional importance which are 

subject to public disclosure in express violation of 44 U.S.C. § 2201; 

6. The Obama Administration has knowingly, willfully, and with malice 

aforethought, accused the United States of America of wrong doing while on 

foreign soil; 

7. The Obama Administration has knowingly, willfully, and with malice 

aforethought, usurped or seeks to usurp the sovereignty of the several states 

along the border of Mexico, and the Gulf Coast; 

8. The Obama Administration has failed to secure the safety of United States 

citizens, their property, their livelihood, and their right to life, liberty, and the 

pursuit of happiness by not enforcing Federal Laws on illegal entry into the 

United States of America through its many borders and points of debarkation; 

9. The Obama Administration has committed several open and notorious acts of 

lying and making fraudulent statements to mislead the Congress and the citizens 

of the United States of America under color of authority; 



10. The Obama Administration has, by acts of omission, malfeasance, dereliction of 

duty, and onerous disregard for the safety of the United States of America, her 

citizens, and those legally residing in the country allowed enemies of the state to 

invade the country, causing death, mayhem, and gross property damage; 

11. The Obama Administration has, by acts of omission, malfeasance, dereliction of 

duty, and onerous disregard of the law, allowed foreign nationals to wrest the 

possession of Federal and private property from the citizens of the United States 

of America; 

12. The Obama Administration has knowingly, willfully, and with malice 

aforethought caused the property of citizens to be confiscated and then 

redistributed such property to others without due process, Congressional 

Enactment, or by order of a court; 

13. The Obama Administration has knowingly, willfully, and with malice 

aforethought sought to convey the sovereignty of the United States of America, 

in whole, or in part, to foreign entities and the United Nations; 

14. The Obama Administration has by acts of omission, malfeasance, dereliction of 

duty, and onerous disregard, caused the death, and/or injury of United States of 

America military personnel and allied forces of other nations; 

15. The Obama Administration has by acts of omission, malfeasance, dereliction of 

duty, and onerous disregard, caused or is attempting to cause the economy of the 

United States of America to decline precipitously; 

16. The Obama Administration has knowingly, willfully, and with malice 

aforethought, committed the citizens of the United States of America to 

unmanageable, unrecoverable debt to foreign entities; 

17. The Obama Administration has knowingly, willfully, and with malice 

aforethought, given aid and comfort to enemies of the United States of America 

by causing tax payer funds to be expended on behalf known terrorist 

organizations such as Hamas and others, and has caused said sworn enemies to 

be transported to the United States of America endangering her citizenry;  

18. The Obama Administration has feloniously interfered with local elections by 

offering goods in return for action by candidates in several states in violation of 
18 U.S.C. § 595, and 18 U.S.C. § 600; 

http://blog.heritage.org/tag/18-u-s-c-%c2%a7-595/
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19. The Obama Administration has caused to be created, a list of enemies, and has 

openly and notoriously slandered several United States Citizens, legal 

institutions, citizen groups, and law enforcement agencies; 

20. The Obama Administration has hired, and/or appointed tax evaders, felons, 

associates of enemies of the state, associates of known terrorists, and known 

supporters of communism to positions within the Federal government; 

21. The Obama Administration has by acts of omission, malfeasance, dereliction of 

duty, and onerous disregard, failed to enforce, through the Department of 

Justice, the laws regarding voter intimidation in the case of the Black Panthers in 

Philadelphia in violation of 18 U.S.C. Sec. 594 

22. The Obama Administration has interfered with, promoted, and/or acted with 

willful and malignant force in the affairs of a foreign nation, and its political 

process; 

i.e – Kenya, Indonesia, Pakistan…et al 

23. The Obama Adminstration has knowingly, willfully, and with malice 

aforethought, provided information, omitted information, and/or mislead the 

American public in manner that invalidates any person’s security clearance, 

especially in the office now held; 

24. The Obama Administration, specifically the President of the United States has 

demonstrably, and without question, manifests psychological deficiencies that 

preclude him or anyone displaying such deficiencies and mental disorders of 

holding any security clearance what-so-ever. He is therefore unfit for duty; 

25. The Obama Administration has knowingly, willfully, and with malice 

aforethought, provided information, omitted information, and/or mislead the 

American public in the use of foreign passports, travel documents, and other 

Constitutionally important documents concerning foreign citizenship, foreign 

travel, and foreign allegiances; 

26. Mr. Obama, has employed the use of falsified documents, obtained false 

documents, employed deceptive measures to secure such, and has committed 

fraud of the American public. 

i.e. - Multiple Social Security Numbers, one of a person who died before he was 

born in Connecticut, passports, visas, employment records, financial disclosure 

statements, and other public domain documents; 



27. Mr. Obama is unfit for duty as the Commander-in-Chief of the Armed Forces of 

the United States, and is unfit to hold clearance for state secrets. 

 


